

# CITY OF RED BLUFF PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY COMMISSION MINUTES



Date of Meeting: November 9, 2021 Time of Meeting: 6:00 p.m. Place of meeting: Red Bluff Council Chambers (Zoom) 555 Washington Street Red Bluff, California **Commissioners Present:** Patricia Phillips Vici Miranda Via Zoom Jennifer Torres Derrick Watson Commissioners Absent: Addison Snodgrass Daniele Eyestone Via Zoom Councilmembers Present: Staff Present: Karen Shaffer, Community Center/Recreation Supervisor

Chair Phillips called meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

## A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Commissioner Torres led the Pledge of Allegiance.

#### **B.** CITIZENS COMMENT:

None

## C. CURRENT BUSINESS

- 1. Approval of Minutes: October 12, 2021 MSC Torres/Watson 4-0.
- 2. General Plan Discussion: Commissioner Miranda stated how important that it is for everyone to fill out the General Plan Survey. The link to the survey was emailed to everyone with the agenda for tonight's meeting. She asked that everyone share it on their Facebook page to reach more people. Councilwoman Eyestone stated that the ideas would need to go the Planning Commission and then to City Council. Eyestone stressed that this is for 100% of anything that could be improved in the city such as City Hall expansion.

"The City of Red Bluff is an equal opportunity provider"

#### D. Old Business

- 1. Sher Wintle Memorial Dog Park: \_Chair Phillips reported that there was a Dog Park meeting at The Hearth Café and that she and Eyestone attended. They are having a Christmas photo contest of dogs. People are submitting photos of their dogs and it will be posted on Tehama Together website. The winner of the contest will receive Christmas plaque with their picture. Phillips also stated that they have an entry to participate in the Christmas Parade. There will be press release. The language of the dog park rules will be updated and sent to Robin Kampmann for the cost of replacing the signs. Torres asked if there was target date for completion of the new signs. Phillips stated it would be dependent on getting the information to Public Works and purchasing the signs.
- **2. Student Commissioner:** Shaffer reported that student terms cannot be modified to fit the school calendar. It would be cost prohibitive to change just one commissioner's term limits. Eyestone confirmed that the information is correct.
- 3. Commissioner's Report to City Council:
  - November 16<sup>th</sup> Torres
  - December Watson
  - January Miranda

## E. STAFF REPORTS

Recreation Report: Shaffer reported:

- 1. Volleyball is playing Monday and Tuesday nights at the high school.
- 2. Basketball registration is open, and three teams have registered.
- 3. The engineered wood fiber playground surfacing has been added to all the playgrounds and leveled.
- 4. Fun Zone Camp registration is open for registration. The dates are Nov. 22,23, and 24<sup>th</sup>.
- 5. Cool Club was very successful, and all the participants were happy to meet again.

## F. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS:

Torres reported the October 23rd Spooktackular event at the River Park was very successful. They had over 1,000 kids participate. She also reported that Randy Dueck of Salt Creek Ranch

"The City of Red Bluff is an equal opportunity provider"

was territorial and indicated she should have informed her of her event. Very disturbing for anyone renting the park to be accosted and made to feel that they are picking on the homeless. The next Christmas Festival meeting will be 9 am, Nov. 30<sup>th</sup> at the Community Center. Phillips added that Tehama Together is donating 400 five-pound bags of mandarin oranges. The oranges are donated from Whitely Ranch from Corning.

Chair Phillips adjourned the meeting at 6:40 pm.

"The City of Red Bluff is an equal opportunity provider"